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SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF COMPLEX CARE CAPACITY BUILDING -
FUNDING REQUEST 

Dear Chief Probation Officer Miller: 

N 
N 

GAVIN NEWSOM 
GOVERNOR 

This letter is in response to your Complex Care Capacity Building funding proposal 
pursuant to All County Letter 21-143. Effective the date of this letter, the California 
Department of Social Services (COSS) has approved your Complex Care Capacity 
Building proposal for the San Francisco County probation allocation of $360,570. 
Welfare and Institutions Code Section 16001 .1 (e) dictates that these funds not be 
used to supplant existing funding. 

The funding may be used to support the following programs in the San Francisco 
County Proposal: 
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• The Intensive Services Foster Care Program. 

• The Intensive Family Preservation Services Program. 

For claiming instructions related to capacity building please refer to County Fiscal 
Letter 21/22-68. 

If you have any questions about this.letter, please contact John Sanfilippo, Foster 
Care Rates and Outcomes Bureau Chief, at John.Sanfilippo@dss.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

St1Aa-h~ 
SARA ROGERS, Chief 
System of Care Branch 

C: Seth Kilbourn, San Francisco County, Principal Grants and Policy Analyst 


